Melanie Sagar

From: arta nergut

Sent: 06 March 2023 11:35

To: _Licensing

Subject: Fw: Premises Licences Grant, Annual Fee and Variation
Attachments: 28.02.23 PL4631 New Bettola Notice of Suspension.pdf
Categories: Melanie

To Whom it may consern.

[ Authorise mr Oltion Mataj regards the licence for colnbrook lodge old bath road colnbrook.
SL30NZ to take care of anything in need.

My name Arta Nerguti

Dob
Address

Please dont hesitate to contact me via email as i am out of the country and my phone does not work here.
Kindest regards.
A Nerguti

From: tonim <o|tion_mata_

Sent: 06 March 2023 10:53
To: arta nerguti
Subject: Fwd: Premises Licences Grant, Annual Fee and Variation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: toni m <oltion_mata;  EEEGEGEG
Date: 28 February 2023 at 12:33:27 GMT

To: Kathirasapillai Thangarajah | EENNENENEGEGEGEGEGEEEEE

Subject: Fwd: Premises Licences Grant, Annual Fee and Variation

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: _Licensing <Licensing@slough.gov.uk>
Date: 28 February 2023 at 11:33:44 GMT

To: info@newbettola.co.uk, toni m <oltion_mata;  EEEEIEGE
Subject: RE: Premises Licences Grant, Annual Fee and Variation

Dear Mr Mataj

Further to your emails of 27 February 2023 | note you are the DPS, not the premises
licence holder and instructions regarding PL46312 can only be accepted from the
licence holder. As PL4631 is in a company name instruction must be from a
company director.
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Additionally, | note that the 2022 annual premises licence fee due 17 October 2022,
remains outstanding and | therefore attach a notice of suspension for the licence
holder's urgent attention.

Kind regards

Melanie Sagar

Principal Licensing Officer

Place | Regulation — Public Protection

Slough Borough Council

Tel 01753 875664

www.slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment

ased




Amount : 10.50
Additional Instructions :
For more details of licence pricing, visit our website





